
etrusconsultin com; 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

vsp.virginia.gov> 
Monda , Au ust 17, 2009 5:16 PM 

Lewis, David; O'Reilly, Thomas; Mtetrusconsulting.com; 

RE: Correction 

Wednesday the 19m  will work. Is there any IT support on our end that is needed? If so, I will need to engage our IT 
Division and see if they will be able to support this testing. 

Thanks= 

From: 

T 
Sen t: Wednesda , Au ust 12, 2009 11:27 AM  

Cc: David.P.Lewis • usdo•'R 	T 

Subject: Correction 

onsultin .com; 

   

could we make this call on Weds the 19th? 

SAR Program Manager 
IJIS Institute 
44983 Knoll Square Ashburn, VA 20147 
Office: 703-726- 
Rem 
Cell: 
Fax: 703-726-3557 
email: 	 @,1:)rg 
www.ijis.orq 

Subject: RE: ISE-SAR project - Your assistance please 

I'd like to postpone our conversation until next week. We are still working thru some testing parameters and would rather 
have a more definite date to start a VFC test. Are you available next Tuesday or Wednesday for a call? 

SAR Program Manager 
IJIS Institute 
44983 Knoll S care Ashburn, VA 20147 
Office: 
Remote Office: 
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Cell: 
Fax: 703-726-3557 
email: 	 ijis or 
www.iiis.org  

From: 
Sent: Fri 8 7 2009 1:33 PM 
To: 
Cc: David.P.Lewis(ausdoj.gov;  O'Reilly, Thomas;11111116tetrusconsulting.com;  

Subject: RE: ISE-SAR project - Your assistance please 

 

fmailto .  

 

(aysp. vi rd inia.ciovl  

  

We are very excited about the opportunity to test the interface between eGaurdian and the shared space. I will be on 
travel status on the 12 °' and will be in Tallahassee on the 13 th  for SAR front-line officer training. If I cannot make the 
conference call, I will ensure that someone from my staff participates. Please let me know what further assistance I can 
provide. 

Sincerel 

From: 	 ImAtoM1111111/.@ijhAug- 
Sent: Tuesda , August 04, 2009 4:07 PM 
To: 
Cc: David.P.Lewis@usdoj.gov;  O'Reilly, Thomas;M@tetrusconsulting.com;  
Subject: ISE-SAR project - Your assistance please 

We are getting close to turning on the eGuardian interface that will allow VFC to forward its SARs to eGuardian from the 

Shared Space. Because of the proximity of DC and the fact that your staff already has LEO accounts, the folks at F1TTF 

and WS thought VFC was the right choice to beta test this capability with live data from your system. We are looking at 

running this test on or about August 20 th . Prior to that we will provide familiarization / refresher training to VFC 
supervisor staff who will have the authority to forward VFC Shared Space SARs to the FBI. I'd like to set up a Telecom to 

discuss this with you and others you may designate. Could we discuss this on the 12 th  or 13 th  in the morning? 

Thanks 

IDIS Institute 

44983 Knoll Square 

Ashburn, VA 20147 
Main Office: 

Remote Office: 

Cell: 
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